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_Ryan; Robin

From: Field, Adam

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 9:12 AM
To: Ryan, Robin; Kennedy, Debora
Subject: AB 44 Amendment

Hi Robin & Debora,

Wasn't sure who was the best to ask on this, but we would like to draft an amendment to AB 44 to include Podiatrists in
the bill. A hearing is being held on it in the Assembly on March 10.

Please let me know if you have any follow up questions. Thanks & take care!

Adam

Adam R. Field
Office of Rep. Dean Kaufert
55th Assembly District
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT , @@

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 44 -

v

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 11: after “chiropractor under ch. 446,” insert “podiatrist under

v Vv
subch. IV of ch. 448.”.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 44

March 9, 2009 - Offered by Representative KAUFERT.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: q

1. Page 2, line 11: after “chiropractor under ch. 446." insert ”éodiatrist under

subch. IV of ch. 448.".

(END)
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CORRECTIONS IN:
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 44

Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau
(August 13, 2009)

1. Page 1, line 2: before “podiatrist” insert “a”.

(END)
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Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35.17, stats.; Sen-
ate Rule 31; Assembly Rule 36; and Joint Rule 56.



